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WEST ALLIS

From: Jim Jandovitz

Sent: Thursday, December 09, 2010 2:16 PM
To: Gene Baietto

Subject: TiPPS Sole Source Acquisition

I'am requesting that the new TiPSS Court software be purchased as a sole source acquisition.

The TiPSS (Titan Public Safety Solution) is Iocated in Lake Mills, WI and is designed specifically
for Wisconsin. A successful court software package must contain all the necessary interfaces to
the State of Wisconsin Department of Transportation for license suspensions, WI TraCs for
electronic citations, WI Department of Revenue for the Tax Intercept Programs, Electronic State
Reporting System, and others. Other out of state products are either very limited or do not have
these existing interfaces in place because they were not specifically designed for the State of
Wisconsin. We are very inefficient and unproductive without these interfaces between the City
of West Allis Municipal Court System and the State of Wisconsin.

The TiPSS Court package is in use by over 70 municipal courts in Wisconsin and is easily the
most widely used in the area. This allows are court clerks access to peer support by calling
other courts in the area if help is needed.

Over the past four years we have tried to use a general-purpose court package that was
designed out of state with limited success. There are currently no other known court packages
designed specifically for the State of Wisconsin.




